FOR INFORMATION ONLY

CITY OF LOS ANGELES
DEPARTMENT OF RECREATION AND PARKS

TO: BOARD OF RECREATION AND PARK COMMISSIONERS

FROM: MICHAEL A. SHULL, General Managg ?127/

SUBJECT: VARIOUS COMMUNICATIONS

The following communications addressed to the Board have been received by the Board Office,

and the action taken thereon is presented.

From

1) Mayor, relative to a proposed
Operating Agreement with the San
Fernando Valley Historical Society for
the Operation and Maintenance of the
Andres Pico Adobe Historical Museum.

2) Mayor, relative to proposed Lease
and Operating Agreements with the
California Science Center for the use of
Soboroff Playfield in Exposition Park.

3) Mayor, Executive Directive No. 15,
Equitable Workforce and Service
Restoration.

4) City Clerk, relative to a proposed
Master Amendment between the
Department and seven contractors for
as-needed environmental impact
analysis services.

5) City Clerk, relative to the revised
scope for the Echo Park Skate Park.

6) City Clerk, relative to using
Community Redevelopment Agency of
the City of Los Angeles (CRA/LA)
Excess Bond Proceeds for Residence A
in Barnsdall Park.

Action Taken

Referred to staff for further processing.
(Report No. 16-080)

Referred to staff for further processing.
(Report No. 16-062)

Noted and File.

Referred to staff for further processing.
(Report No. 15-263)

Referred to General Manager.

Noted and File.
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7) City Clerk, relative to Neighborhood
Council presentations during City Board
meetings.

8) Chief Legislative Analyst, forwarding
the Legislative Report for the weeks
ending April 15, and April 22, 2016.

9) OurParks, relative to the Los
Angeles Countywide Comprehensive
Park & Recreation Needs Assessment.

10) Thirty-two residents, relative to the
proposed basketball court in Runyon
Canyon, and/or the Friends of Runyon
Canyon.

11) Derrick Allen, seven communica-
tions relative to his relations with the
Golf Division.

12) Blanca Rivera, Sol Y Art Board
Representative, requesting permission
to hold a Community Art Festival at
Hope and Peace Park.

13) Two communicants, relative to the
proposed AngelFest event.

14) Dan Oliva, relative to the fruit trees
at Orcutt Ranch.

15) David Weiss, relative to a Golf
Starter at a Sepulveda Basin golf
course.

16) Fabian Bahena and Jose Azpeitia,
Banning Academies of Creative and
Innovative Sciences High School,
requesting permission to hold a service
learning project in Banning Park.

Referred to General Manager.

Noted and File.

Noted and File.

Referred to General Manager.

Noted and File.

Referred to General Manager.

Referred to General Manager.

Referred to General Manager.

Referred to General Manager.

Referred to General Manager.

This Report was prepared by Paul Liles, Clerk Typist, Commission Office.





